OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: December 8, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: UPDATE: Forest Sector Delegation

Sage please note that | have spoken with Okenge and am briefed on the latest.

I’'ve asked Don Z to establish contact with Vivian (CD FLNRO) who is with the delegation in Japan.

The plan was to continue to China on Tuesday - but it would appear we’ll be scrubbing this leg. s-16
s.16

We’'ll be ready with the appropriate statement/media release to manage the communications on this (much sensitivity

about language here) .16
s.16

We are about to be thrust into this story.

We may want to consider alternative to general distribution NR with more targeted release?
Evan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 8, 2018 at 2:30:55 PM PST

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>, "Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX"
<Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>, "James, Carole FIN:EX" <Carole.James@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Lloyd, Evan
GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>, "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Allan, John
FLNR:EX" <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>, "Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX" <Richard.Manwaring@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: UPDATE: Forest Sector Delegation

Ministers:

s.13,5.16
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s.13,5.15,5.16

Should you require additional information, please feel free to contact me at$-17

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: December 8, 2018 5:25 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Comms re; China

Latest from me to Fazil. Sage is copied. | don’t think he’s thinking this is for MBR.

Simple statement - referencing advice and consultation...Although protocol might suggest it logical for PJH as min
responsible for IGR I'm thinking MDD.

s.16 y

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 8, 2018 at 5:07:03 PM PST

To: "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil. Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, "Allan, John FLNR:EX"
<John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>, "Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX" <Richard.Manwaring@gov.bc.ca>,
"Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX" <Tracy.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>, "Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX"
<Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>, "McNish, James JTT:EX" <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>, "Ralston, Bruce
JTT:EX" <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>, "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX" <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, "Thomas,
Vivian P GCPE:EX" <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Comms re; China

Thanks Fazil. FYI Don Z and | have begun preparations, including contact with Vivian Thomas who is with
the delegation in Japan.

When you say “this evening” that would be about 8 hrs from now?
The delegation had planned a media advisory 7 am Monday morning for a 2 pm call back to BC media.
Current thinking is a News Release or targeted statement as early as tomorrow morning. (If folks are

being notified then we should be quick about this - not wanting this to dribble out without our best
frame.)

s.16

Evan

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2018, at 4:44 PM, Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

3
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Hi Okenge:

s.13,5.16

Thx. Fazil

Sent from my iPhone
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: December 9, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Allan, John FLNR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge IGRS:EX;
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: FINAL - Fw: Minister's statement on rescheduling China leg of forestry trade mission

Attachments: 2018JTT0049-002373.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

This statement is out now.

Evan

From: Fort, Oriane GCPE:EX <QOriane.Fort@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Sunday, December 09, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Fort, Oriane GCPE:EX

Subject: Minister's statement on rescheduling China leg of forestry trade mission

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release

Permalink: https://news.gov.bc.ca/18649

News ID: NEWS-18649

NR Number: 2018JTT0049-002373

NR Type: Statement

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: December 9, 2018 at 8:40 am

Media Distribution Lists: BUSIN_BUSINESS, ETHALL_ALL ETHNIC, ETHCH_CHINESE, LEGIS_PRESS
GALLERY, MEDIA, PROVI_PROVINCE WIDE

Lead Organization: Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Headline: Minister's statement on rescheduling China leg of forestry trade mission

This email was auto-generated.
For Immediate Release
2018JTT0049-002373

Dec. 9, 2018

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

STATEMENT
Minister's statement on rescheduling China leg of forestry trade mission

VICTORIA - Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology, has issued the following statement
on rescheduling the upcoming China meetings of B.C.'s current Forestry Asia Trade Mission:

"The Province of British Columbia has suspended the China leg of its Asian forestry trade mission due to
the international judicial process underway relating to a senior official at Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.
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"British Columbia values its strong trade relationship with China, one based on mutual respect and close
economic and cultural ties that have been established over many decades. Our forest products industry
remains committed to our relationship with our valued Chinese customers.

"The December 2018 Forestry Asia Trade Mission, led by Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests, Lands,
Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development, and supported by numerous B.C. forestry
industry representatives, has successfully completed the South Korea portion of the mission and will
complete the Japan portion of the mission on Tuesday, Dec. 11. The delegation was then scheduled to
travel to China but will return to British Columbia at that time.

"It is anticipated that Minister Donaldson will work to reschedule events planned for the Chinese
portion of this mission at the earliest convenient moment."

Contact:
Media Relations

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
250 213-8637

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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BRITISH

COLUMBIA
STATEMENT
For Immediate Release Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
2018JTT0049-002373

Dec. 9, 2018
Minister's statement on rescheduling China leg of forestry trade mission

VICTORIA - Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology, has issued the following
statement on rescheduling the upcoming China meetings of B.C.'s current Forestry Asia Trade
Mission:

“The Province of British Columbia has suspended the China leg of its Asian forestry trade
mission due to the international judicial process underway relating to a senior official at
Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

“British Columbia values its strong trade relationship with China, one based on mutual respect
and close economic and cultural ties that have been established over many decades. Our forest
products industry remains committed to our relationship with our valued Chinese customers.

“The December 2018 Forestry Asia Trade Mission, led by Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests,
Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development, and supported by numerous B.C.
forestry industry representatives, has successfully completed the South Korea portion of the
mission and will complete the Japan portion of the mission on Tuesday, Dec. 11. The delegation
was then scheduled to travel to China but will return to British Columbia at that time.

“It is anticipated that Minister Donaldson will work to reschedule events planned for the
Chinese portion of this mission at the earliest convenient moment.”

Contact:

Media Relations

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
250 213-8637

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: December 9, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: China Mission

As expected the calls to MBR have begun - NW, Global, News 1130...
There’s a Chinese version of the statement we released earlier.

Given the context, as per new Globe piece today, this will get attention.

Sent from my iPhone
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